UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT .
EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION, { @ 7 2 6 3 3
Plaintiff, . n3

-against- : COMPLAINT \-\NSON 3

GREGORY J. MISFELDT, : 0

GREGORY L. TYRER, : .

JODI L. KNUEPPEL, and

MARK R. SONDAY

: AN, W

L
3

Defendants,

Plaintiff, Securities and Exchange Commission {“Commission™), for its Complaint
agains’;t defendants Gregory J. Misfeldt (*Misfeldt”), Gregory L. Tyrer (*Tyrer™, Jodi L.
Knuﬂﬁpel {“Knueppel”) and Mark R, Sonday (“Sonday™) (cellectively “Defendants™), alleges as
follﬁws:

SUMMARY

1. This rnatter involves illegal insider trading based on misappropriated, material,
nonpublic inﬁ::r;rnatién concerning the future contents of the Inside Wall Street column (“IWS
m_lli:ﬂﬁ”) in Business Week magazine. Knueppel and Sonday acquired information conceming
the ;:uﬁtents of the IWS column during the course of their employment at a Perry Judd’s
II]CE‘.‘_;rle‘ated (“Parry;’} printing plant in Waterloo, Wisconsin, one of the locations where

" Business Week was pﬁnted each week. During a one-and-a-half-year period, Knueppe! and
Sonday disclosed this information to Misfeldt and Tyrer before it was public, Misfeldt and Tyrer

used this information, which consisted of names, ticker symbels and equity analysis relating to

pubiici:-,r traded companies, to make pre-publication purchases of the securities of conlpanies
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faﬁurabl}f mentic-ne& in the columm (“TWS Securities™). Due to the ITWS column’s popularity
with investors, IWS Securities tended to increase in price immediately after the column became
public. Misfeldt and Tyrer capitalized on this price increase by selling the IWS Securities after
Business Week was pubiicly released. On a few occasions Misfeldt and Tyrer also made pre-
publiéaﬁnn short sales of the securities of companies negatively discussed in the column,
Mi'sféldt and Tyrer paid Knueppel and Sonday from fifty to two hundred fifty dollars per week in
#chmge for the Fipé. From june 1997 through Jamvary 1999, Misfeldt and Tyrer executed
purﬁhasc and sale transactions in 163 and 166 securities respectively, based on material,
ndnpuhlic inf{:-rmatién that they knew, or were reckless in not knowing, had been
' mi%aﬁpmpriatﬂd from Business Week by Knueppel and Sonday. Misfeldt’s flicit profits totaled

$346,807.66 and Tyrer’s illicit profits totaled $1,063,452 40.

NATURE OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND THE RELIEF SOUGHT

2. The Commission brings this action pursuant to the authority conferred upon it by
Section 21(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act™), 15 U.S.C. § F8u{d), to
' anjn:;in Defendants from violating the federal securities laws, The Commission also seeks 2
judgim_ent requiring Defendants to disgorge the profits of their fraudulent conduct plus
prej;'.ldgment interest _thereuon, and such other and firther relief ag the court may deem

appropriate.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This Court has jurisdiction over this action, and venue is proper, pursuant to

Sections 21(d) and 27 of the Exchange Act, 15 U.8.C. §§ 78u(d), 78aa. Certain of the alleged
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transactions, acts, practices, and courses of business occurrad in the Eastern District of New
Yd'rk, including, but not limited to, the purchase and sale of securities from market makers

located in the Eastern District.

STATUTES AND RULES ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN VIOLATED

4., Defendants have engaged in, and uniess enjoined, will continue to engage,
diréctl:-,r or indirectlf, in transactions, acts, practices or courses of business that constitute

violations of Section 10¢b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.8.C. § 78i(b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 CF.R. §

© 240.10b-5,
DEFENDANTS
5, Gregory J. Misfeldt, age 49, is a janitor in Fort Atkinson, Wisconsin where he

. also resides. He was employed as a molder in Lake Mills, Wisconsin from December 1974
through May 2002. |
6.  Gregory L. Tyrer, age 43, is a machinist in Lake Mills, Wisconsin where he has
warke-::i since June 1978. He resides in Watertown, Wisconsin,

) Jm:lie.L. Knueppel, 37, is a photo shop specialist in McFarland, Wisconsin and
res_icies in Lake Mills, Wisconsin, She was employed at Perry’s Waterloo, Wisconsin printing
plani: from January 1995 through April 1998,
| 8. Mark R. Sonday, age 41, is a real estate agent in Madison, Wisconsin and resides

in Sun 'Prairie, Wisconsin. He was employed at the Perry's Waterloo, Wisconsin printing plant

from 1983 until 2001,
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Bu.sfness Heek’s IWS Column

o 9. Business Week is a weekly magazine published by The MoGraw-Hill Companies,
 Ine. (“MeGraw-Hill”) covering current events in business and finance. From 1996 through early
1999, Business Week had an average weekly circulation ranging from approxXimately 894,000 to
92-4_,,{]{]{} paid subscrihers in: the United States. Each issue of Business Week includes the [WS

coinmn, which provides information on publicly traded companies.

Prenaration and Délivery of Business Week
" 10.  From June 1997 through Jannary 1999, Business Week staff typically completed

the IWS column by Wednesday. A limited number of staff were involved in preparing the
col&nm and sensitive information was stored in a secure part of the Business Week computer
network with restricted acoess.
| | 1. McGraw-Hill shipped pages of Business Week to Applied Graphics Technology
(“AGT"), which provides prepress services, and AGT electronically transmitted the pages to the
| printers, inchuding Perry, by late Wednesday night. The printers co.mpIeted printing Business
Week ¢arly Thursday mornings,
12. McGrﬁw—Hill released Business Week on the Internet at 6:30 p.m. on Thursdays.
Suh.écrihers and newsstands received their copies Friday mornings,
. 13, The information contained in the IWS column has a material impact on the price
of th:e securities of the companies mentioned in the IWS column (“IWS Securities™). Securities

of companies favorably mentioned in the IWS column generally rise in price immediately after

the TWS column becomes public. Conversely, securities of companies that are mentioned
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' uhi'avoi‘abl}r in the a;,olumn generally decrease in price immediately after the TWS column
becomes public, |

14.  Recognizing that Business Week in general and the IWS column i particular
coqta;.in information that may be material to investors, McGraw-Hill executed formal, written
sécﬁri_ty agreements with AGT and the printers to protect the confidentiality of the contents of
tﬁe_puhlicatiun.

15. McG.raw-Hill’s agreement with AGT discussed the requirement that the contents
of the: magazine remain confidential until the information became generaily knoewn to the publie.
| In_tile agreement, AGT “acknowledges that the information contained in [McGraw-Hill]’s
pﬁbjications contain :c-:snﬁdentia] and proprietary information and may constitute material inside
: inf‘qnnatinn under the United States securities laws.” AGT ensured that all its employees were
aware of the mnfidemial nature of the contents of McGraw-Hill’s magazines, according to the
ag;i'éenmnt. |

16.  Between June 1997 and January 1999, the printers, including Perry, also were
parties to written security agreements with McGraw-Hill, and printing emplovees were instructed
| as tlj the confidential nature of Business Week's contents during training and periodically
theréa::&er. In its agreement with McGraw-Hill, Perry

acknc-‘.wledge[d] that information contained in [Business Week] is
propriétary to the Publisher and that unauthorized release of such
infonn;ation will cause Publisher irreparable injury. [Perry] shall
not permit any information contained within [Business Weel] to be

made available in any form before it is made available to the

general public. ... [Perry] shall be responsible to contingously
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communicate to and create awareness among its emplovees to
maintain the confidentiality and security of [Business Week].
In addition, at least twice during the relevant time period — on May 21, 1998 and April 5,
1999 — McGraw-Hi]l wrote to Perry (o remind everyone in your organization to be particularly
a'l'e_;_'t for any attempts to secure copies of Business Week magazine or any information contained
in ... [the] magazine.” In the letters, the publisher urged Perry 10 limit employee access to the
material in the magazine to such information required to produce Business Week, and to ensure
.. thaf “every employee ... is aware of our serions concems regarding Business Week security.”
17. - Perry’s employees, including Kneuppel and Sonday, received emplovee
: han;:ib'ouks stating tha;t Perf;-,r employees are prohibited from using customer information for their
own c:;r another’s financial benefit. In relevant part, the handbook provides:
| “Confidential information™ includes information contained in or

relating to material submitted by customers to be printed or which

is p—rix;ted by [Perry], until that information has been made

availa'ble to the general public by [Perry] or the customer, ...

[Perr_\,»:"] employees are not to disclose confidential information to

anyone. .., [Perry] employees are not to use confidential

information to engage or assist in any transastion for their own or _

anyone eise’s financial benefit, including but not limited 1o the

purchase, sale, or transfer of securities [and] stocks ... until that

infonﬁ_ation has been made available to the general public by

[Perry] or the customer. ... [Perry] employees are not to remove

any materials containing confidential information from [Perry]’s
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prem._ises or otherwise distribute or disseminate confidential

information. ...

Mi:sfeldt and Tyrer’s lliegal Trading

18, Misfeldt was a reader of Business Week when he discovered the increase in the

price of TWS Securiﬁas that coincided with the weekly release of the magazine. Misfeldt shared
his'di.smver}r' with Tyrer and the two agreed to try and profit from trading IWS Securities. To
thai end, Misfeldt ax:ld Tyrer agreed to work jointly to obtain information concemning the contents
of tiie IWS$ column on Thursdays before Business Week was publicly released.

19.  Misfeldt and Tyrer focused on Business Week’s printers as a possible source of
ﬂleizpré-puhliaatian information from the IWS column. They learned that the magazine was
printed at Pen'y"s plant in Waterloo. Misfeldt realized that he knew someone who worked there:
szleppel.

20, Misfeldt approached Knueppel about divulging information from the IWS column
_ he.fére Business Week’s public release, in exchange for cash, Misfeldt told Knueppel that he angd
a ﬁ*i_eﬁd had been speculating in TWS Securities on Fridays and felt they could do better on their
invéstrhents if they v;r.era to receive the IWS column’s information prior to Friday, Misfeldt
warhed Knueppel that if she provided him with the information, Perry probably would
3 disaﬁpmve and she w:{:-uld be risking her job. Koueppel already was aware that her employer
prol;ib'ited sharing prépubiicatiun contents becanse Petry educated its empioyees of its

. confidentiality agreement with McGraw-Hill during training and in signs posted around the

plant.
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o 2L Knuéppel immediately started providing Misfeldt with the requested information
ﬁ-om .the IWS column. Beginning in June 1997, Knueppel called Misfeldt -- or occasionally
- Tyter -- every Thursday between noon and 2 p.m., and shared the names and ticker symbols in
- each week’s TWS Securities. Knueppel understood that, due to the increase in the prices of IWS
Securities on Fridayé and Misfeldt and Tyrer's desite to purchase IWS Securities at lower
Thursday prices, she was required to give Misfeldt the information concerning the TWS column’s
C{)I{tﬂnts pﬁc:-r to close of the stock market on Thursdays.
. 22, Inexchange for the tips, Misfeldt and Tyrer mailed Knueppel weekly cash
- payments initially of fifty dollars and later one hundred dollars, Misfeldt and Tyrer each
| cun:i_:ributed half the money for these payments.
| 23, Inthe fali 6f 1997, Knueppel was schednled to take vacation but wanted to
preéerve the arrangement ~ and her weekly tipping fees — with Misfeldt and Tyrer in her absence.
To ﬁ1&x end, Knueppel approached Sonday about divelging to her the I'WS column’s contents
. 'ahﬁi_:id :of Business Wéeﬁc s public release while she was away on vacation, and then she would
rela;i' it to Misfeldt and Tyrer. Knueppel explained 1o Sonday that she had been providing
: Mist_"elﬁt and Tyrer with information concerning the IWS column’s contents on Thursdays so that
ﬂlﬂ';}l’; could place trades in TWS Securities before the close of the stock market, Knueppe! also
tr:-I:d Sc_mday that Misfeldt and Tyrer sent her weekly cash payments in exchangs for the tips and
that ishe likewise would pay Sonday if he agreed to assist in the arrangement,
© 24, Snnday was aware that he was required to keep the pre-publication contents of
Business Week confidential and that Knueppel’s proposition posed a risk to his job, but he

nevertheless accepted Knueppel's offer. While Knueppel was on vacation, Sonday called

Knueppel on Thursday and shared with her information pertaining to the contents of the [WS

]
- LY
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cn:::rlfmﬁn. Knueppel in turn relayed the information to Misfeldt. Knueppel mailed Senday half of

_ thej: cash payment, which by that time had been increased to $100, that Misfeldt and Tyrer sent

her for that week,

25.  Knueppel resumed supplying the IWS information to Misfeldt when she returned
from f.racatiun but again enlisted Sonday to serve as her stand-in while she was on maternity
leﬁﬂ;re in November aﬁd December 1997. Sonday supplied her with information from the IWS

column on Thursday of every week. Knueppel again shared this information with Misfeldt every

 Thursday. Knueppe! mailed Sonday half of the cash payments from Misfeldt and Tyrer.

26. Knueﬁpel returned to Petry in January 1998, and resumed tipping Misfeldt and

Tyrer without Sonday’s involvement. In April 1998, Knueppel resigned from Perry and

' an-ai-rged for Sonday to tip Misfeldt and Tyrer directly.

27, From April 1998 through January 1999, Sonday called Misfeldt or Tyrer every

Thursday to relay information coneeming the contents of the IWS column. From April 1998

- through January 1999, Misfeldt and Tyrer mailed Sonday weekly cash payments up to $250 per

week in exchange for the tips.

: 28 In addition, Misfeldt and Tyrer continued to pay Knueppel $100 per week for four

monihé foliowing her.departure from Perry in consideration for her prior tipping,

29, Tyrer kept notes of how much he contributed to Knueppel and Sonday’s tipping
fees. From June 1997 to January 1999, Tyrer recorded spending a total of $8,800 for tipping
fees. Misfeldt contributed an equal amount.

30.  Misfeldt and Tyrer opened accounts with brokers with telephone or Internet order

_plaéément systems for the purpose of purchasing IWS Securities prior to Business Week’s public

release. From June 1997 through January 1999, Misfeldt and Tyrer generally made pre-
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pﬁ!;licatian purchases of the same IWS Securities, although Tyrer traded in higher volume and
cm;sequenﬂ}r generated greater profits.

| 31.  From June 1997 through January 1999, Misfeldt executed purchase and sale
t:rarjs-qctiuns in 163 IWS Securities from seventy-five different issues of Business Week. Misfeldt
- ma;:'le the purchases _hef‘ore the market closed on Thursdays and, in most instances, sold the stock
the next day. In total, Misfeldt's profits from purchases and sales of IWS Securities were
$346,807.66. '

32.  Misfeldt knew, or was reckless in not knowing, that these purchases and sales

\";’EI:f& based on informatjon that Knueppel and Sonday misappropriated in violation of a duty of
. mnﬁdentiality. Misfeldt also knew, or was reckless in not knowing, that this information was
material and nonpublic.

- 33.  From June 1997 through January 1999, Tyrer executed purchase and sale
tralésa;:tions in 166 IWS Securities from seventy-six different issues of Business Week, Tyrer
nﬁd:e :fha purchases shortly before the market closed on Thursdays and, in most instances, sold
the stock the ﬁext da}r In total, Tyrer’s s profits from purchases and sales of IWS Securities
were $1,063,452.40.

- -34. Tyrer knew, or was reckless in not knowing, that these purchases and sales were
base;d on infonnatim;that Knueppel and Sonday misappropriated in violation of a duty of
_ cunﬁdentiality. Tyrer also knew, or was reckless in not knowing, that this information was
| matéri'al and nonpublic.
o 33 Knuep::pel and Senday breached the duty of confidentiality they owed to their
emp.ioyer and to Business Weel’s publisher when they disclosed material, nonpublic information

conc;erning the contents of the IWS column before the magazine’s public release.

10
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36. The IWS Secuntles were listed on the New York Stock Exchange, American

| Stuck Ext:hange Natmttal Association of Securities Dealers Automated Quotation system, or the

Pmk Shests.

CLAIM FOR RELIEF

137, Paragraphs 1 through 36 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

i

3 38. From .jat least June 1997 through January 1999, Defendants, directly and

:-indit-edtly, gingly andtixi.cc-ncart by use of the means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce,
é_the mal]s, or any faclhty of any national securities exchange, in connectmn with the purchase or
sale of securities: (1) empluyed devices, schemes, or artifices to defrand; (2) made untrue
' statements of matenal fact or omitted to state material facts necessary in order to make the
.' sttttgmants made in h:_ght__ of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading; and

{3}: éﬂgaged in' acts, pit'actices Or ¢ourses of‘ business which operated or would operate as a fraud

“or decett upon purchasers of the sectmttes, or any other persons.

: ": 139, As part of, and in furtherance of these violations, and as set forth above, Misfeldt
and Tyrer executed purchase and sale transactions in at least 163 and 166 securities, respectively,
while m pnasessmn of misappropriated, material, nonpublic Business Week information that they
recewed from Knueppal and Sonday. Misfeldt and Tyrer knew, or were reckless in not knowing,
that Knueppel and Svnday disclosed this information to them in breach of a duty of
-:,{:-11_’fi,1'dtt:nt:taltt}F

: -4ll B}r reason ot‘ the foregoing, Defendants viclated, and uniess enjoined will again

-t.

vmlate Section lt]{b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17

CFR §24Ulﬂb—5

-
[
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RELIEF SQUGHT

. WHEREFDRE, plaintiff Commission respectfully requests that this Court enter

ju;dijgment:

o A. _. Penq%mently restraining and enjoining Defendants, their agents, servants,
eﬁ?léyeea, and attm;-jneyé, and all persons in active concert or participation with them who
reé-;:imf-e actual ﬁaticé?of the injunction by personal service or otherwise, and each of them,

| difreict:ly _and indire:::tl:}r', ﬁﬁm future violations of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. §
?Sjébj, and Rule 10b:5 thereunder, 17 C.FR. § 240,10b-5;

| t B. Ordering Defendants to disgorge the ill-gotten gaing that they derived from the

puiéhgse of IWS secirities in violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C, § 78j(b),

. andRule 10b-5 theretmder, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5, and to pay prejudgment interest thercon; and

[P T
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- C. Granting such other and further relief as this Court shall deem just and proper,

Dated: New York, New York
May 28, 2003

Respectfully submitted,

TNep T LA

By: WAYNE M. CARLIN (WC-2114)
Regional Director

Aftorney for Plaintiff

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
233 Broadway

New York, New York 10270

Tel: {646) 428-1510)

Fax: (646) 428-1981

Of Counsel:

Edwin H. Nordlinger
Mark K. Schonfeld
Caren N. Penningten
Doria G. Bachenheimer
Alix Biel

Candice Gallagher
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